
 
                                                                                                               
                                                                                                               March 30, 2021                                                                                                 
10 DAY DEMAND 
                                                                        
 
                                                                                  Via C.M.R.R. 7016 0910 0001 3025 3855 
                                                                                  Via email: aibarra@geico.com 
                                                                                  Via email isalvage@geicomail.com 
Mr. Alexander Ibarra 
GEICO Insurance 
4201 Spring Valley Road 
Dallas, Texas 75244 
 

Re: Claim Number   
 
Dear Mr. Ibarra, 
 
As you are aware our client’s 2014 Cadillac CTS has been returned to its pre-loss condition from 
the December 2, 2020 loss. After many emails and phone calls, GEICO has failed to satisfy the 
liability due to Scott’s Collision Repair for $13,134.86 after the $501.00 deductible to return the 
2014 Cadillac CTS to its pre-loss condition. We are placing GEICO on notice they have 10 days 
to issue payment to satisfy the $13,134.86 due Scott’s Collision Repair, see attached Exhibit A 
Scott’s Collision Repair Final Invoice ID 2305.  
 
GEICO continues to refuse payment of the $13,134.86 cost of the repair of Mr. & Mrs. ’s 
2014 Cadillac CTS, even after the Actual Cash Value was defined as $19,500.00, see attached 
Exhibit B Agreement Letter defining the Actual Cash Value. As noted below, GEICO’s 
limit of liability for loss will be the lesser of the Actual Cash Value or amount necessary to repair 
or replace the property with other of like kind and quality. 
 
The following provisions are included in the GEICO policy covering this loss:  
 
“APPRAISAL: 
 
If we and you do not agree on the amount of loss, either may demand an appraisal of the loss. In 
this event, each party will select a competent appraiser. The two appraisers will select an umpire. 
The appraisers will state separately the actual cash value and the amount of loss. If they fail to 
agree, they will submit their differences to the umpire. A decision agreed to by any two will be 
binding. Each party will: 
 
1. Pay its chosen appraiser; and 



2. Bear the expenses of the umpire equally. 
We do not waive any of our rights under this policy by agreeing to an appraisal.” 
 
The limit of GEICO’s liability for this claim that is stated in the policy: 
 
“LIMIT OF LIABILITY 
 
1. Our limit of liability for loss will be the lesser of the: 
a. Actual cash value of the stolen or damaged property. 
b. Amount necessary to repair or replace the property with other of like kind and quality; or 
c. Amount stated in the Declarations of this policy.” 
 
GEICO is contractually required to comply with the appraisal process and to pay the sum 
determined to be the lesser of the actual cash value of the damaged property or the amount 
necessary to repair the property. Mr. & Mrs.  invoked the appraisal clause for the 
determination of both values, see attached Exhibit C,  Carrier Repair or Replace 
Appraisal Notice.     
 
Mr. & Mrs.  has appointed Vehicle Value Experts as their appraiser in compliance with 
the Appraisal Clause in his policy of insurance, see attached Exhibit D, Vehicle Value 
Experts Appointment. You may have your appraiser contact Vehicle Value Experts at 409-200-
2226 or you can have the appraiser contact me at the number set for above.   
 
In the event, GEICO does not issue payment to Scott’s Collision Repair for the $13,134.86 to 
satisfy said liability from the December 4, 2020 loss or appoint an appraiser to enter in the 
appraisal process for the determination of the amount of the loss in terms of the amount 
necessary to repair the insured vehicle within 30 days of the above-referenced date. If GEICO 
continues to refuse to abide by the terms of the policy of insurance, it sold to Mr. & Mrs. 

, we will promptly recommend Mr. & Mrs.  seek legal representation to pursue 
the claims they have under the policy of insurance that they purchased from GEICO. It is our 
position GEICO is acting in Bad Faith in their dealings with Mr. & Mrs.  pertaining to 
this claim. Any legal action Mr. & Mrs.  brings forth to protect their rights and satisfy the 
liability due to Scott’s Collision Repair will include claims for breach of contract, claims for 
violations of the Deceptive Trade Practices Act and the Texas Insurance Code, and common law 
claims for GEICO’s breach of its duty of good faith and fair dealing owed to Mr. & Mrs. 

. In any legal action brought on behalf of Mr. & Mrs. , they will be seeking legal 
fees, actual damages, additional damages, and exemplary damages along with and any available 
relief to which they are entitled to for their loss. 
 
Thru Today regarding the above-referenced claim, 
  
GEICO Insurance has acted in Bad Faith and exercised Unfair Settlement Practices as 
outlined in The Texas Insurance Code Title 5 Chapter 541, or better identified under 541.060. 
UNFAIR SETTLEMENT PRACTICES. 
  
Sec. 542.060. Liability for Violation of Subchapter.  



  
(a) If an insurer that is liable for a claim under an insurance policy is not in compliance with 
this subchapter, the insurer is liable to pay the holder of the policy or the beneficiary making 
the claim under the policy, in addition to the amount of the claim, interest on the amount of 
the claim at the rate of 18 percent a year as damages, together with reasonable attorney's fees. 
 
In closing Mr. Ibarra, should GEICO elect to not satisfy the $$13,134.86 liability due to Scott’s 
Collision Repair or participate in the appraisal process as required by its policy relating to the 
covered loss within the 30 Days of the above-referenced date. As I have previously stated, I will 
recommend to our client to seek judicial representation to pursue their claims against GEICO. 
Our mutual client is resolved to pursue all their rights and remedies under the policy of insurance 
that GEICO sold them. Time is of the essence in this sensitive matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 Robert L. McDorman 
771 East Southlake Blvd. 
Suite 208 
Southlake, Texas 76092 
Direct: (817) 756-5482 
Toll Free: (800) 736-6816 
fax:  (866) 550-0484 
  
Licensed Public Insurance Adjuster 2082754 
National Insurance Producer Registry 17909912 
 
 
cc; 



EXHIBIT A









P-800-572-8010 

Actual Cash Value Agreement 
Date: 3/2/2021 

Claim Number:  

Vehicle:  2014 Cadillac CTS 

Vehicle Owner:   

Dear Robert, 

We, the undersigned, pursuant to our appointment, do hereby certify that we have truly 
and conscientiously performed the duties assigned to us, agreeable to the foregoing 
stipulations, and have appraised and determined and do hereby award.  

Actual Cash Value ONLY – $19,500.00 
This award does not include: 
Prior Payments 
Deductible (s) 
Tax, Title, License Fees etc. 

Please sign this Agreement letter and fax it back to us at 800-330-1333 or emails it to 
scaburbank@gmail.com 

Sincerely, 

_________________ ____________________ 

Alex Aleksanyan Robert McDorman  

for SCA Appraisal Company for Vehicle Value Experts 

Date:________________ Date:________________ 

Please sign thhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhis Agreeme
scaburbank@g@g@g@@g@@@@@@g@g@g@g@@g@g@g@@@@@g@g@g@g@g@g@@g@g@gg@g@g@@@@@g@g@g@g@@@gg@g@@@gg@g@g@@@@@@g@g@@ggg@@@@gggg@ggg@gg@gggg@@@@@gg@@@g@g@@g@g@ggggg@@@g@g@g@ggg@gggg@gggmail.com 

Sincerely, 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

3/2/2021

EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D




